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August 21, 2013

CERTIFIEI) MAIL
Lynda M. Hart, President
Hart Environmental Resources
262 Hedge Drive
Springfield, Ohio 45504

NOTICE OF VIOLATION (Non-HPV)

Summary: The purpose of this Notice is to address violations that have been identified
with respect to federal, state and local asbestos regulations. Hart Environmental
performed an Asbestos Survey of the property at 161 Ridge Avenue, in Dayton Ohio,
and failed to identify asbestos transitc siding. Upon subsequent demolition asbestos
was found and demolition was ceased. Failure to conduct a survey sufficiently to
identify asbestos containing materials is in violation of federal, state, and local asbestos
regulations. Enforcement orders may he issued in the future to resolve this violation.

Dear Ms. Hart:

On February 19, 2013, an asbestos survey site inspection work sheet was completed by Inspector
Doug Hart (ES-35377) for an inspection that was conducted at a home located at 161 Ridge
Avenue in Dayton, Ohio. Lynda M. Hart (ES-32558) prepared and submitted an Asbestos
Inspection Report for this property dated February 21, 2013. The survey did not identify transite
siding covering the exterior of the home, Subsequently upon demolition asbestos containing
transite siding was found under the aluminum siding covering the exterior of the property. The
demolition activity rendered the transite a regulated asbestos containing material (RACM). The
failure to locate and identify transite siding under the aluminum siding on the exterior of the
home is evidence that a thorough inspection was not conducted by Hart Environmental
Resources.

National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESI-IAP) specified in 40 CFR Part
61, Subpart M. § 61.145 Standard for demolition and renovation (a) Applicability. To determine
which requirements of paragraphs (a), (b), and (c) of this section apply to the owner or operator
of a demolition or renovation activity and prior to the commencement of the demolition or
tTIIo\lthn, 1 11iii	 g!iIvij11ba!tdvd t&'iIiur hail uf hit fill tiIii y NN' it 	 Ihe
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Category I and Category II nonfriable ACM. The Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) rule 3745-
20-02 Standards for demolition and renovation, facility inspection, and determination of
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applicability. (A) "Notwithstanding any other exclusion of this rule, and to determine which
requirements of this rule and of rules 3745-20-03 and 3745-20-04 of the Administrative Code
apply, each owner or operator of any demolition or renovation operation shall have the affected
facility or part of the facility where a demolition or renovation operation will occur

by a ccrfflicd asbesl os h azard cvaltiilioii s peeiaij sL in accordance
w'itli PuarapII. (c) of rule 3701-34-02 oldie Administrative Code prior to the
commencement of the demolition or renovation for the presence of asbestos, including
category I and category II nonfriable asbestos containing
material."

On May 9, 2013, RAPCA performed an inspection at the 161 Ridge Ave., Dayton, Ohio site.
The 161 Ridge Ave. structure had been demolished and demolition debris remained on-site. No
emission controls were present on-site. RAPCA observed dry, friable, extensively damaged
suspect ACM transite siding mixed within the demolition debris. Samples and photographs were
taken during the RAPCA inspection

The conditions found during the May 9, 2013 RAPCA inspection constitute corresponding
violations of Montgomery County Hazardous Air Pollution Control Regulation 150
(MCHAPCR) 153.06 (C), OAC rule sections 3745-20-02 (A), and 40 CFR Section 61.145 (a)
pertaining to notification requirements. In essence, the owner or operator must thoroughly
inspect the facility for the presence of asbestos, including nonfriable asbestos. The conditions
found also constitute violations of MCHAPCR 153.07 (B), OAC rules 3745-20-04 (A)(1), and
40 CFR Section 61.145 (c)(1) pertaining to proper emission controls. In essence, the owner or
operator must remove all RACM before any activity begins that would disturb the materials.

This letter serves as official notification of the aforementioned asbestos violations and requires
immediate cessation of all unauthorized demolition activities. RAPCA believes the above
incident to be a serious matter and requires that, within 14 calendar days of receipt of this letter,
ou submit a written commitment to maintain compliance with al I asbestos regulations in the

future.

Acceptance of the compliance plan by RAPCA does not constitute a waiver of the Ohio EPA's
and RAPCA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in section 3704.06 and 3707.49 of the
Ohio Revised Code. The determination whether to pursue such penalties will be made by the
Ohio EPA and RAPCA at a later date.

If you have any questions or wish to schedule a meeting or to discuss this matter further, please
feel free to contact inc or Jefferis Canan at (937) 225-4435.

Sincerely,

cL	 RV^Vu(
Sarah Gostomsky	 -.
Asbestos Coordinator
Compliance Assistance Unit
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